



# OHS Lady Braves Soccer Boosters Meeting Minutes

September 8, 2021 – 7pm room 1259

Website: [leaguelineup.com/WBravesSoccer](http://leaguelineup.com/WBravesSoccer)  
Coach Remind Texts: Text @847kdk2 to 81010  
[facebook.com/WBravesSoccerBoosters](https://facebook.com/WBravesSoccerBoosters)  
[twitter.com/@olentangywsoc21](https://twitter.com/@olentangywsoc21)  
[twitter.com/CoachEvans10687](https://twitter.com/CoachEvans10687)

## 1. Call to Order / Approval of Minutes:

- Attendance: Laurie Oliver, Coach Matt Evans, Jennifer McElroy, Steve Schaffner, Chad Laudner, Tracy MacDowell, Terry Hennegan, Suzanne Williams

## 2. Snap Fundraiser update / budget

- Our budget balance is currently low, around 5K
- We raised \$22,044 via Snap! Their fee is 20% of the funds raised.
  - Huge thanks to everyone that have raised money!!
- We also have the opportunity to sell Rooster's discount cards (they are no cost to us – just sell the cards, they are good till December 31, 2022).

## 3. Senior Decals

- The decals we purchased are peeling – we contacted the manufacturer, and they are replacing all the decals.

## 4. Senior Night

- October 9, 2021: JVA game is at 5PM, Varsity 7PM
- Senior night will take place between games
- JUNIORS:** meet at MacDowell's on Sunday evening 9-26-21 for senior boards and pizza

## 5. Coach's Corner:

- We are currently ranked 8<sup>th</sup> in the state, and 2<sup>nd</sup> in the conference (highest we have ever been ranked in school history)!!
  - Starting to plan for next year's summer and fall season
  - Save the date: Planning to host our own showcase next July 22 – 24<sup>th</sup>
    - This will be a big fundraiser for the boosters
  - Planning out of state games next September – first two weekends

## 6. Committees

- We are starting to plan the end of the year banquet
- Tentative dates (depending on playoffs) Wednesday 11-10-21, or the week of 11-15-21
- We are looking for new board members for next year: **Vice President, Treasurer, and Secretary**. If you are interested, please reach out to Steve Schaffner at [sschaff44@gmail.com](mailto:sschaff44@gmail.com)
  - We need to have new board members in place by next month (don't start till January or February of next year).

## 7. Adjournment (8:00pm)

- Next booster meeting is October 13, 2021 @ 7pm room 1259 (second Wednesday of each month)

Kids Camp Fundraiser  
(June 14-17)  
[Stephanie Hennegan](#)  
[Natalie Stocker](#)

Raffle Fundraiser  
[Jennifer Settles](#)

Restaurant Nights Fundraiser

OAB Booster Drive Fundraiser  
[Stephanie Hennegan](#)

Summer Showcases  
[Orange HS \(July 17-18\)](#)  
[Mt. Vernon \(July 24-25\)](#)  
[Stephanie Hennegan](#)  
[Tracy MacDowell](#)

Away Game Meals  
(for all 3 squads)  
[Natalie Ross](#)  
[Allison Hicks](#)

VAR Ball Kids  
[Bryan Lear](#)

VAR/JVA Announcer  
[Terry Hennegan](#)

VAR/JVA Game Clock  
[Steve Schaffner](#)

VAR Game Stats  
[Coaches](#)

VAR Game Filming  
[Monica Wardlow](#)

Senior Banners

Senior Night  
[Tracy MacDowell](#)  
[Julie Happel](#)  
[Robin Gulley](#)

End-of-Season Banquet  
[Casey Alteri](#)

Uniform Distribution  
[Stephanie Hennegan](#)  
[Robin Gulley](#)

T-shirts and Player Swag  
[Jennifer McElroy](#)

OAB Representative  
[Suzanne Williams](#)

Website  
[Jennifer McElroy](#)  
[Lisa Green](#)